From: Mike Schierman

To: Martha Poston-Brown; Jaye Pickarts
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: Request for clarification
Date: Friday, July 21, 2023 2:18:46 PM

Great, thanks for the update Marti

Mike Schierman, CHP
Principal Health Physicist
H3 Environmental, LLC

Notice: This communication may contain confidential and/or privileged information for use only by the individual to
which it is addressed. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete this e-mail and any attachments. Thank you.

From: Martha Poston-Brown <Martha.Poston-Brown@nrc.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 1:14 PM

To: Jaye Pickarts <jpickarts@rareelementresources.com>; Mike Schierman
<mike.schierman@h3enviro.com>

Subject: RE: RE: Request for clarification

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.

Jaye and Mike —

I have modified the SER and license to also list Bret Berg as an Authorized User and have legal’s
approval for that change. | am scheduled to discuss with my BC early Monday morning. Just wanted
to let you know where we stand. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns
associated with this change. Thanks

Marti

From: Jaye Pickarts <jpickarts@rareelementresources.com>
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 12:51 PM
To: Martha Poston-Brown <Martha.Poston-Brown@nrc.gov>

Cc: mike.schierman@h3enviro.com
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Request for clarification

we the attached letter and resume to Brittany Bolz on November 7, 2022

Jaye Pickarts, P.E.

Consultant

Rare Element Resources Inc

P.O. Box 271049

Littleton, Colorado 80127

Phone: 720-278-2460 Fax: 720-278-2490
Mobile: 303-570-3370

email: jpickarts@rareelementresources.com
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web: https:/link.edgepilot.com/s/bcb2b9eb/osD18mPFuUEKuSjMt4uDvWQ?u=http://www.rareelementresources.com/

i% Please consider the environment before printing this email. @

This communication, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s) and is
confidential. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. Rare Element Resources does not warrant the accuracy of this
communication. If you receive this communication in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this
communication from your system.

From: Martha Poston-Brown <Martha.Poston-Brown@nrc.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 11:43 AM

To: Jaye Pickarts <jpickarts@rareelementresources.com>

Cc: mike.schierman@h3enviro.com

Subject: Request for clarification

Jaye —

| have a question. When | evaluated individuals for possible Authorized Users, | evaluated Randall
Scott as CEOQ/President since his resume was part of the Technical Report. But | did not evaluate Bret
Berg as a potential AU. Is that something that | should have done? Please advise. Thank you.

Marti

Marti

Martha Poston-Brown

Health Physicist

Uranium Recovery and Materials Decommissioning Branch
Decommissioning, Uranium Recovery and Waste Programs Division
Office of Nuclear Materials Safety and Safeguards

Links contained in this email have been replaced. If you click on a link in the email above, the link will
be analyzed for known threats. If a known threat is found, you will not be able to proceed to the
destination. If suspicious content is detected, you will see a warning.
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